NORTH FLORIDA

4

TPO

Citizens Advisory Committee
Agenda Book

2:00 pm
Wednesday, June 2, 2021
North Florida TPO Board Room

980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209




tizens Advi
Meeting Agenda

, : Wednesday, June 2, 2021
2 p.m.

NORTH FLORIDA

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions
Public Comment

Agenda

A. May5, 2021 Minutes ACTION ITEM

These minutes are ready to review and approve.

CAC Membership Approval Requested ACTION ITEM

® Approval is requested for David Duckworth representing Duval County At-
large. His application is included in Section B.

e Approval is requested for Roy Buncome representing Duval County At-
large. His application is included in Section B.

FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2020/21 through FY 2024/25 ACTION ITEM
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

A copy of the request is included in Section C, which includes the following
projects:

Clay County
e 208177-3—US 17 (SR 15) from the Putnam C/L to Sweat Road
Resurfacing
e 208202-5-US 17 (SR 15) from Oak Street to Black Creek
Resurfacing
Duval County
e 209441-4 — SR A1A (US 105) from Shad Creek to Little Talbot Island
Resurfacing
e 209573-3 —US 17 (SR 15) from north of Broward River to Nassau C/L
Resurfacing



e 209692-6 — SR 134 from Samaritan Way to Shindler Drive
Resurfacing

e 445428-1-SR 101 from Atlantic Boulevard to 7t Street
Resurfacing

e 447126-1—Emerson Expressway (SR 228A) and Emerson Street Exit (SR
126)
Resurfacing

e 447212-2 —Normandy Blvd. (SR 228) from Lane Ave. to Cassat Ave.
Resurfacing

Nassau County
e 210565-3 —SR 115 from the Duval C/Lto US 1

Resurfacing
e 210673-3—US 17 (SR 5) from Lippizan Court to the Georgia S/L
Resurfacing

Approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for
FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26

Previously, staff posted the March and April drafts of the TIP on the TPO website
for review at the April and May meetings. A PowerPoint presentation was given at
the May meeting.

Jacksonville Aviation Authority (JAA) Initiatives Presentation

Mark VanLoh, CEO of JAA, will give an update on their ongoing and upcoming
initiatives.

Smart North Florida Update

Old Business
® May 13, 2021 North Florida TPO Meeting Report

New Business

¢ Nicole Hamm has been appointed to represent the Greater
Arlington/Beaches CPAC.

Public Comment

ACTION ITEM

Information
Only

Information
Only



J.  Adjournment

The next meeting will be August 4, 2021.

NOTICE
In accordance with Section 286.01105, Florida Statutes, any person wishing to appeal a decision reached at this
meeting will need a record of the proceedings. He may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be
made, which record would include the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family
status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who
require translation services (free of charge) should contact Marci Larson at 904-306-7513 at least seven days prior to
the meeting.




"Agenda Item A.

Minutes of May 5, 2021 Meeting

Action Item



NORTH FLORIDA CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
| : MEETING SUMMARY

l Wednesday, May 5, 2021 - 2 p.m.
HYBRID MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT IN-PERSON:
Bo Norton, CHAIRMAN

John Stack — VICE CHAIRMAN
Jim Hill

Patrick Keogh

Thomas Martin

Charles Pappas

Jim Robinson

Larry Solomon

Oksana Spears

Eugene Yerkes

MEMBERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY:
Austin Chapman

Tyrona Clark-Murray

James Green

Lisa McGlynn

Bernie O'Connor

Barney Roberts

Michael Wallwork

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Branch Davis

Mario Dipola

Candice LeCompte

OTHERS PRESENT:
Autumn Martinage, FDOT
Jennifer Ross, Citizen
Wiatt Bowers, Atkins
Clark Letter, HNTB
Clayton Levins, SNF
Jeremy Norsworthy, JTA
David Duckworth, Citizen
Ameera Sayeed, Citizen
Brian Kraut, Citizen



Jeanette Berk, Gannett Fleming
Walter Kloss, Citizen
Roy Buncome, Citizen

TPO STAFF PRESENT:

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

Denise Bunnewith, Planning Director

Elizabeth De Jesus, Commuter Services Manager

Wanda Forrest, Transportation Planning Manager

Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager

Milton Locklear, Transportation Planner/Modeling Specialist
Jennifer Lott, Executive Assistant

Angela Session, Chief Financial Officer

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Norton called the meeting to order at 2 p.m. and John Stack led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Sheffield informed the committee that if anyone has a comment and does not wish
to speak to email Marci Larson at mlarson@northfloridatpo.com. Ms. Larson will read
the comment for the record during the Public Comment portion of the meeting.

None.

»>A. APPROVE THE APRIL 7, 2021 MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Norton asked for approval of the minutes of the April Citizens Advisory
Committee meeting.

e Jim Robinson asked that the minutes be revised to reflect that Eugene Yerkes
seconded all motions.

Thomas Martin moved to approve the April 7, 2021 minutes as amended; Eugene
Yerkes seconded; motion unanimously carried.

»B. FDOT REQUESTS AMENDING THE FY 2020/21 THROUGH FY 2024/25
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Autumn Martinage presented the amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program
for FY 2020/21 through FY 2024/25.



Duval County
e 428796-3 — SR 116 (Wonderwood) from Jane Street to Sand Castle Lane —
Resurfacing
e 443310-1 — SR 115 (Arlington Expressway) from Southside Blvd. to Matthews
Bridge — Resurfacing
District Wide
e 422938-7 — SR 23 (First Coast Expressway) from east of CR 16A (Spur) to east
of CR 209 — Add Lanes and Reconstruct

Ms. Martinage asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Thomas Martin moved to approve the FDOT’s request to amend the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2020/21 through FY 2024/25;
Eugene Yerkes seconded; motion unanimously carried.

C. AMENDMENT OF THE UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) FOR
FY 2020/21 THROUGH FY 2021/22 (ADDITION OF SECOND YEAR

PROJECTS)

Denise Bunnewith presented the amendment of the Unified Planning Work Program
(UPWP) for FY 2020/21 through FY 2021/22.

Section 5, Special Projects, is being amended with Resolution 2021-3 to add the
following:

Task 5.11 — Clay-Duval County Trail Feasibility Study — Clay County

Task 5.13 — First Coast Expressway Impact Study — St. Johns County

Task 5.14 — Pages Dairy Road Extension Feasibility Study — Nassau County
Task 5.15 — Pearce Street Corridor Study — Jacksonville

Task 5.16 — Probe Vehicle Data Verification Study — North Florida TPO
Task 5.17 — Smart North Florida Report Card — North Florida TPO

Task 5.18 — Town of Baldwin Storm Water Study — Baldwin

Task 5.19 — 8th Street Corridor Study — Jacksonville

Special Projects in FY 2021/22 will also include the following:
e Task 5.10 — East Coast Greenways (Beaches) Feasibility Study — Neptune
Beach
e Task 5.12 — US 17 (Green Cove Springs) Corridor Study — Green Cove Springs

Ms. Bunnewith asked for questions.

e John Stack wanted information about the deleted project to design and construct
a new maintenance building at the airport in Hilliard.

Ms. Bunnewith responded that project is in FDOT’s Work Program.



¢ Jim Robinson wanted to know the estimated budget for the list of studies.
Ms. Bunnewith responded that each study ranges between $80,000 - $100,000.

Mr. Sheffield commented that it is usually in the range of $1.2 - $1.3 million as a
whole.

¢ Jim Green commented that the milestone dates for Tasks 5.30 and 5.32 have not
been updated.

Ms. Bunnewith responded that Task 5.32 has been completed, and Task 5.30 is
a tool that is out for review. Ms. Bunnewith will update the milestone dates.

e Larry Solomon wanted to know the status of his letter submitted last year to
FDOT asking for an elevated bridge on New Kings Road and Ribault River due to
elevated stormwater levels. Mr. Soloman wanted to know what could be done to
get this elevated bridge.

Mr. Sheffield responded that this sounds like a safety issue. The FDOT would
typically do a conditions analysis and any action would be based on the physical
condition of the bridge, deterioration, etc. Mr. Sheffield will provide this
information to the FDOT.

e Larry Solomon commented that he submitted a request to the City to use CIP
funds to install a bulkhead along the river's edge in the area of New Kings Road
and Ribault River.

e Thomas Martin wanted to know if the area that Mr. Solomon is referring to is a
federal waterway. Mr. Martin also wanted to know if there is anything obstructing
the water flow.

Mr. Solomon responded that the Ribault River needs to be dredged as it has a
considerable amount of muck.

Mr. Sheffield commented that we could get an assessment from FDOT on where
that bridge ranks from a conditions review. This would be a good starting point.

Mr. Solomon asked that Mr. Sheffield request this information from FDOT.
Mr. Sheffield responded that he would contact FDOT on his behalf.
Thomas Martin moved to approve staff’s request to amend the Unified Planning

Work Program (UPWP) for FY 2020/21 through FY 2021/22 (Addition of Second
Year Projects); Eugene Yerkes seconded; motion unanimously carried.



D. STAFF PRESENTATION ON THE DRAFT FY 2021/22 THROUGH FY 2025/26
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Elizabeth Dedesus presented the draft FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP). Approval will be requested at the June meeting.

After review of the draft TIP and the FDOT’s Tentative Work Program, the following
projects will be deleted from the TIP.

Clay County
2082115 — Blanding Blvd. SR 21 from CR 218 to Black Creek

®
e 4433011 — SR 16 Push Button from Everington Road to Randall Road
e 4433022 — US 17 (SR 15) from Water Oak Lane to Eagle Harbor Parkway
e 4272541 — Clay County Fed Sect 5311 Rural Transit Funding
Duval County
e 2096585 — [-295 from |-95 to SS Connector/SR 113 (incl. Dames Point Bridge)
e 4188643 — RR Crossing Rebuilds
e 4339001 —1-295 (SR 9A) from SR 9B to South Interchange
e 4380831 — MLK Expy (US 1/SR 115) from 1-95 to Main St. ITS Traveler
Information
o 4432871 -1-10 (SR 8) @ 1-295 (SR 9A)
e 4433001 — Hendricks Ave. (SR 13) at San Marco Place Push Button
e 4457401 — Southside Blvd. (SR 115) and Frontage Road @ Old Baymeadows
Fernandina Beach
e 4461281 — Fernandina Beach Municipal APT EA for RW 4-22 Extension-Aviation
Environmental Project
Nassau County
e 4374611 — US 17 (SR 5) from Johnson Lane North to SR 200
e 4444131 - Hilliard Design and Construct New Maintenance Building — Aviation
Revenue/Operational
St. Johns County
e 4188641 — Landscaping Contingency

Ms. Dedesus asked for questions.

¢ Thomas Martin wanted to know if the Southside Boulevard Intersection
Improvements project is included in the TIP.

Mr. Sheffield responded that this is just an overview of the projects. Mr. Sheffield
said that staff would get clarification and report back to Mr. Martin.

e Thomas Martin commented that Argyle Forest Boulevard to Wells Road is a very
controversial project. To date, there has not been any information shared with
the public.




E.

Mr. Sheffield responded that one of the first steps would be for FDOT to hold a
public meeting to share the details of the project.

Chat Question - Are any of the Duval County projects requests from local
government?

Mr. Sheffield responded that there are a number of projects in the Five Year
Work Program requested from the counties. The LOPP that was adopted in
February contains projects submitted by all four counties that then could be
included in the work program.

Lisa McGlynn wanted to know if SR 207 will be widened to six lanes. Currently,
there is an incredible amount of construction in this area and it will only increase
within the next few years. Ms. McGlynn wanted to know why this road would be
resurfaced if it will be widened to six lanes.

Mr. Sheffield responded that the current pavement condition on this road most
likely warrants resurfacing now, and the widening is not imminent.

Mr. Sheffield asked Autumn Martinage to get more information and report back to
Ms. McGlynn.

Autumn Martinage informed the group that SR 207 is scheduled for construction
in FY 2022/23.

Lisa McGlynn commented that to resurface SR 207 and then tear it up to widen it
to six lanes is a waste of taxpayer dollars.

Michael Wallwork commented that a roundabout would solve the problem on SR
207.

Mr. Sheffield commented that each county’s list of priority projects submitted to
the TPO is most likely being led by their planning department and approved by
their City Council or County Commission.

Chairman Norton congratulated Wanda Forrest on her retirement and thanked
her for her years of service.

SMART NORTH FLORIDA UPDATE

Clayton Levins, SNF Executive Director, introduced himself to the group.

Jeff Sheffield informed the group the State of Florida and FDOT selected St.
Augustine as one of their three statewide submittals for a grant proposal. This is
a fully comprehensive Smart City initiative.



Archer First Response flies defibrillators with drones. The TPO hosted them
along with Clay County Fire and Rescue so they could pitch their product for a
potential beta test.

OLD BUSINESS

1. February 3, 2021 CAC Meeting — Response Needed from Staffl[FDOT

e Jim Green wanted to know if the safety project at the interchange of 1-295 and
Monument Road will be added back into the Work Program.

Ms. Martinage will follow up with Jim Knight and provide a response.

May 7, 2021 — David Tyler, FDOT Project Manager, informed Mr. Green
that the project number has been changed to 435950-1. This area,
including 4456431-1, is being studied and is tentatively scheduled for
construction in 2032.

2. April 7, 2021 CAC Meeting — Response Needed from StaffIFDOT

e Pat Keogh asked to see the study and guidelines that the City provided for
the 8" Street Study.

Denise Bunnewith emailed the study and guidelines to Mr. Keogh April
7.

o Jim Green wanted to know if there is a capacity project in the area of I-95 and
the Forest Street bridge heading north through Brooklyn or LaVilla.

Ms. Martinage will get back to Mr. Green with a response.

Staff is currently reviewing the proposals received for the General Planning
Consultant and Marketing Communications Consultant. A short-list will be
brought before the Board next month for approval to begin contract negotiations.
Staff anticipates having a fully executed contract for both these services by
August.

The TPO has received approval from the TD Commission to transition the TD
Board responsibilities to the Northeast Florida Regional Council by July.

Austin Chapman thanked Autumn Martinage for providing him with FDOT’s
Managed Lanes policy. The policy states that managed lanes will be considered
on a case-by-case basis. Mr. Chapman commented that he thinks the TPO
should be included in the decision making process as it affects the revenue
generation for the region and operations on significant state facilities. Mr.



Chapman would like to know if there is a way that he could comment or share in
the decision making process.

Mr. Sheffield responded that the LRTP is done once every five years, which is
the time and place for these conversations. Per FDOT policy, there are no
managed lanes in the current LRTP. If the FDOT’s decision changes, it will
require an amendment to the LRTP. Any amendment would affect the budgets
of many of the projects within the plan.

Denise Bunnewith commented that the cost per mile for managed lanes is
significantly higher than general purpose lanes. The LRTP is fiscally constrained.
To switch from general purpose lanes to managed lanes would result in the loss
of projects.

Mr. Sheffield commented that as an example, approximately half of the 1-95
widening from International Golf Parkway to downtown Jacksonville could have
been done with managed lanes vs. the entire limits of the project being done with
general purpose lanes.

Austin Chapman commented that if we did more managed lanes we could do
more projects. If we could generate excess revenue by doing managed lanes, |
suggest we do it. Mr. Chapman would like a formal TPO review where
comments could be provided.

Mr. Sheffield responded that staff can request a presentation on managed lanes
from the FDOT.

Lisa McGlynn commented that we need a solution other than building more
roads. Ms. McGlynn suggested that the group could have a policy discussion on
this issue.

Tyrona Clark-Murray wanted to know if county governments can make
alternations to state roads without their consideration.

Mr. Sheffield responded that county goverments cannot make alterations to state
roads without their consideration. Anything happening on a state road requires
input from the FDOT.

NEW BUSINESS

1. May 5, 2021 CAC Meeting — Response Needed from StafflFDOT

e Several months ago, Mr. Solomon sent a letter to FDOT asking for an
elevated bridge on New Kings Road over the Ribault River. The Ribault River
needs to be dredged, as it has a considerable amount of muck. Mr. Solomon
asked that Mr. Sheffield request this information from FDOT on his behalf.



Mr. Sheffield responded that staff will reach out to FDOT to get an
assessment on where the bridge ranks from a conditions review
standpoint.

e Thomas Martin wanted to know if the Southside Boulevard Intersection
Improvements project is in the FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP).

Mr. Sheffield responded that staff will get clarification and report back
to Mr. Martin.

¢ |t was requested that a copy of the TIP presentation be emailed to the group.
Mr. Sheffield emailed the presentation to the CAC members May 20.

e Lisa McGlynn wanted to know if SR 207 will be widened to six lanes.
Currently, there is an incredible amount of construction in the area that will
only increase over the next few years. Ms. McGlynn wanted to know why
would the road would be resurfaced if it will be widened to six lanes.

Mr. Sheffield asked Autumn Martinage to get the project specifics and
report back to Ms. McGlynn.

o Austin Chapman requested a formal TPO review of managed lanes where
comments could be provided.

Mr. Sheffield responded that staff could contact FDOT to present on
managed lanes and FDOT’s policy.

H. PUBLIC COMMENT

None at this time.

I ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:20 p.m. The next
CAC meeting will be June 2, 2021.



Agenda Item B.

CAC Membership Approval Requested

Acftion Ifem



NORTH FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Name: David Duckworth

Home Address: 7141 Fleur Cove Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32258

Home Phone: (904) 699-9670 Business Phone:

Mailing Address (if different from above)

Email Address: dave.pmp@icloud.com

Place of Residence: { } Clay County {x} Duval County {} Nassau County

{ } St. Johns County ~ How long have you resided in this location? 5 years

Employer & Job Title: GuideWell - Business Support Consultant

Please describe your background and experience, which you believe provides a useful
perspective for the CAC.

| have 25 years of project leadership experience, 7 years of which are as a director for a federal

government contractor. | have lived in the region nearly my entire life and have closely followed

the growth, progress and impact of local and regional transportation projects in our community.

Please list membership in civic and professional organizations and leadership roles you
have held.

| have volunteered with the Learn to Read program as well as with a local organization named

St. Matthew’s Lighthouse that provided temporary lodging to hospital patients and their families.

Do you serve on a city or county board or committee? If so, what is the name?
No.

Can you commit to consistently attending the CAC monthly meetings? X Yes No
No

If a membership vacancy is not available on the CAC, may we submit your application
when one occurs? X Yes 00 No



Demographic Information (Optional)
Gender

0 Female

X Male

0 Other

Race/Ethnicity

X White

0 Hispanic or Latino

(0 Black or African American

0 Asian or Pacific Islander

0 American Indian or Alaskan Native
00 Multi-racial

0 Other

Your Age Range

0 18-29

00 30-44

45-59

J 60 or older l
Signature @D l

Date April 6, 2021

Return to Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager, 980 N. Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, FL
32209 by mail or email: mlarson@northfloridtpo.com.




NORTH FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Name: Roy Buncome

Home Address: 8533 Avebury Ct. Jacksonville, FI. 32244

Home Phone: 2048912044 Business Phone: 9044109000

Mailing Address (if different from above)

Email Address: Roy.Buncome@Collabignite.com

Place of Residence: { } Clay County {x} Duval County {} Nassau County

{ } St. Johns County  How long have you resided in this location? Three Years

Collablgnite/President

Employer & Job Title:

Please describe your background and experience, which you believe provides a useful
perspective for the CAC.

Over the past 14 years | have been involved as a citizen, a member of the Board of Directors and/or an Advisory
‘Board member for the hiealth and economic development of Northest Florida, the state of Florida and the states
impact on the country. These conversations impact the residents, visitors, workforce development, sustainable fuel,
the-ports;commerceand-logistics:

Please list membership in civic and professional organizations and leadership roles you
have held.

Advisory Board Member at The Small Business Development Center at UNF, Past Vice President Kiwanis, Past
Board of Directors Clay County Chamber of Commerce, Florida Leadership Trust - National Federation of
‘tndependent Business; Vice=chairBoard-of Directors-Kids-First-of Florida; Past Trusted-AdvisorGroup Vistage
Florida, Past Member Clay County Economic Development, Past Advisory Board Member St. Johns River State
College

Do you serve on a city or county board or committee? If so, what is the name?
N/A

Can you commit to consistently attending the CAC monthly meetings? X Yes No
No

If a membership vacancy is not available on the CAC, may we submit your application
when one occurs? XYes [0 No



Demographic Information (Optional)
Gender

0 Female

X Male

00 Other

Race/Ethnicity

00 White

(0 Hispanic or Latino

X Black or African American

0 Asian or Pacific Islander

[0 American Indian or Alaskan Native
0 Multi-racial

0 Other

Your Age Range

0 18-29
0 30-44
X 45-59

0 60 or older

Signature |
5/16/2021

Date

Return to Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager, 980 N. Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, FL
32209 by mail or email: mlarson@northfloridtpo.com.




Agenda Item C.

FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2020/21

through FY 2024/25 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP)

Acftion Iftem



Florida Department of Transportation
RON DESANTIS 2198 Edison Avenue KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR Jacksonville, FL. 32204-2730 SECRETARY

May 17, 2021

Wanda Forrest

Transportation Planning Manager
North Florida TPO

980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL. 32209

Re:  FDOT Request: Amendments to the North Florida TPO Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) FY 2020/21 —2024/25

Dear Wanda:
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) requests an amendment to the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2020/21 —2024/2025. Please add the following TIP

Amendment requests for action by the TCC, CAC and TPO Board at their June meetings.

CLAY COUNTY

208177-3 US17 (SR15) from the Putnam C/L to Sweat Rd

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE DS $1,802
PE ACSA $4,785
PE DIH $219,139

208202-5 US17 (SR15) from Oak Street to Black Creek

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE DS $3,031
PE ACSA $20,000
PE DIH $80,000

www.fdot.gov



DUVAL COUNTY

209441-4 SR A1A (US105) from Shad Creek to Little Talbot Island

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE ACSA $22,006
PE DIH $88,025

209573-3 US17 (SR15) from north of Broward River to Nassau C/L

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE DS $3,307
PE ACSA $10,000
PE DIH $336,617

209692-6 SR134 from Samaritan Way to Shindler Drive

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE ACSA $30,530
PE DIH $122,120

445428-1 SR101 from Atlantic Boulevard to 7t Street

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE ACSA $6,603
PE DIH $26,413

447126-1 Emerson Expressway (SR228A) and Emerson Street Ext (SR126)

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE ACSA $12,364
PE DIH $129,457

447212-2 Normandy Blvd (SR228) from Lane Avenue to Cassat Avenue

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE DS $942
PE ACSA $19,656

PE DIH $78,624



NASSAU COUNTY

210565-3 SR115 from the Duval C/L to US1

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE DS $537
PE ACSA $16,053
PE DIH $144.211

210673-3 US17 (SRS) from Lippizan Court to the Georgia S/L

Resurfacing
Phase Fund FY 2021
PE DS $568
PE ACSA $17,234
PE DIH $68,937

Approval of these TIP Amendments will not affect the funding or advancement of other projects
in the FY 2020/21 - 2024/25 TIP.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information for this request.
Sincerely,

/ :
(it —p A,

Autumn L Martinage
North Florida TPO Liaison



Agenda Item D.

Approval of the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) for FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26

Acftion Ifem



_ PLAN.FUND MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

TO: Technical Coordinating Committee
Citizens Advisory Committee
North Florida TPO Board

FROM: Wanda Forrest \b}%
Transportation Planning Manager

SUBJECT: Transportation Improvement Program FY 2021/22 — 2025/26

DATE: May 20, 2021

TPO staff requests approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for
FY 2021/22 — 2025/26 at the June meetings. During the April meetings, staff
presented the draft TIP project sections for review. This first draft was also posted
online March 31. During the May meetings, a complete draft was presented as
well as a TIP Powerpoint presentation. This final draft was posted online April 28.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 306-7514 or email at
wforrest@northfloridatpo.com.

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 « 904-306-7500 « northfloridatpo.com



Agenda Item F.

Old Business
e May 13, 2021 North Florida TPO Meeting Report



North Florida TPO Meeting Report

NORTH FLORIDA Meeting Agenda
Thursday, May 13, 2021

10 a.m.

Call to Order
Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions
Public Comment

Consent Agenda

1. North Florida TPO Minutes of April 8, 2021

These minutes are ready for review and approval.

TPO Agenda

A. Finance Committee Report

e March Monthly Financial Statement

B. FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2020/21 through FY 2024/25
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

A copy of the request is included in Section B, which includes the following projects:

Duval County
e 428769-3 - SR 116 (Wonderwood) from Jane Street to Sand Castle Lane

Resurfacing

e 444078-2 — U2C Bay Street Innovation Corridor — Urban Corridor
Improvements

e 443310-1-SR 115 (Arlington Expressway) from Southside Blvd. to Matthews
Bridge — Resurfacing

District Wide

e 422938-7 — SR 23 (First Coast Expressway) from east of CR 16A (Spur) to east

of CR 209 — Add Lanes and Reconstruct

UNANIMOUSLY
APPROVED

Information
Only

APPROVED
TAC and CAC

Approved



Amendment of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for
FY 2020/21 through FY 2021/22 (Addition of Second Year Projects)

A copy of the request is included in Section C.

Staff Presentation on the DRAFT FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

A memo identifying the changes is included in Section D. A final draft of the TIP is

available on the TPO website. Approval will be requested at the June meeting.

General Planning Consultant RFP and Marketing Communications
Consultant RFP Update

Information is included in Section E.

Jacksonville Aviation Authority (JAA) Initiatives Presentation

Mark VanLoh, CEO of JAA, will give an update on their ongoing and upcoming
initiatives.

Smart North Florida Update

Executive Director’s Report

Secretary of Transportation’s Report

Authority Reports

Old Business
New Business

e Florida Transportation Legislative Newsletter —5/2/21

Public Comment

North Florida TPO May 13, 2021 Agenda — Page 2

UNANIMOUSLY
APPROVED

TAC and CAC
Approved

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only



N. Adjourn

Information

Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North Florida TPO area

The next meeting will be June 10, 2021.

NOTICE
In accordance with Section 286.01105, Florida Statutes, any person wishing to appeal a decision reached at this meeting will need a
record of the proceedings. He may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be made, which record would include the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who
require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge)
should contact Marci Larson at 904-306-7513 at least seven days prior to the meeting.

North Florida TPO May 13, 2021 Agenda — Page 3




Agenda Item H.

New Business
e Nicole Hamm, Greater Arlington/Beaches CPAC



NORTH FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Name: '\\\Co\l A\ “QW\W\ ,
Home Address: MO\ - 7” 6&10]!\ B\\M\ SO\C\QM\J\“Q FL %Z/é

Home Phone: MO“\ 790- 0672C Business Phone: —
Mailing Address (if different from above) N/A .
Email Address: fucole o hawmm @ smey] com

Place of Residence: { } Clay County { /¥ Duval County { } Nassau County
{ } St. Johns County = How long have you resided in this location? 46 Ej(ﬂf {

Employer & Job Title: 40@‘(('\ Q\lds\v‘ \:00(&3 ;. Me-& Com&m\v(

Please describe your background and experience, which you believe provides a useful
perspective for the CAC.

(\‘\\4 Auchon Wb &\w\v Gy W\anwrvunV honsgadabon. T hwe bo by teblbiny
M‘ﬁ[«(‘u“\; o tonduckior Drage, T om'a te\mj eudidob Wl cugly and hqﬂr awart
b ocead of toncem, digratt, aad ngds T ot Pl by by iy | ot kol 0l e THO

Please list membership in civic and professional organizations and leadership roles you
have held.

- fesdint Qb Baadhes Gkt of foloy Tohomhanal - Bund MNamber BEAM

Crreqhae (Xr\mg\oq Geathiy CIAC - Bood Mumbee Moy (enee of Jacksgnulle
Do you serve on a city or county board or committee? If so, what is the name?
(asealer ﬂdm\ fon  Beathes  CPAC pd

Can you commit to consistently attending the CAC monthly meetings? E&es No
No

if a membership var;(cy is not available on the CAC, may we submit your application
when one occurs? f Yes [0 No



Demographic Information (Optional)
Gender

4 Female

0 Male

0 Other

Race/Ethnicity
0 White

O Hispanic or Latino

Cz:ack or African American

O Asian or Pacific Islander

0 American Indian or Alaskan Native
0O Multi-racial

00 Other

Your Ade Range

18-29
0 30-44
O 45-59

{0 60 or older

Signature W/ %‘fﬁ}/
Date S-74-10Z)

Return to Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager, 980 N. Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, FL
32209 by mail or email: mlarson@northfloridtpo.com.




